Create
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® Mindy Nguyen <mindy.nguyen@lacity.org>

Fwd: CPRA - LADBS - no response

Beatrice Pacheco <beatrice.pacheco@]lacity.org> Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 10:21 AM
To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Hi, Mindy:

Are you aware of this PRA request made to LADBS? Are you assisting LADBS with it? Not sure why he is sending to
me.

Beatrice Pacheco
Chief Clerk
4 Los Angeles City Planning
Records Management
(L)%%FA}LNA%ENLIﬁg 221 N. Figueroa St., Room 1450
Los Angeles, CA. 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3732 | F: (213) 269-4127

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: turtletracks@earthlink.net <turtletracks@earthlink.net>
Date: Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 10:05 AM

Subject: CPRA - LADBS - no response

To: <Beatrice.pacheco@lacity.org>

Good morning Ms. Pacheco.

I have sent a handful of emails to LADBE with a CPRA request and have not received any response.
I would appreciate any assistance with the request.
Many thanks.

From: "turtletracks@earthlink.net" <turtletracks@earthlink.net>

Date: Tue, 05 Jan 2021 15:36:48 -0800

To: <ladbs.custodianofrecords@lacity.org>

Conversation: CPRA Request 1/4/2021 [CPRA Request Day #2]
Subject: FW: CPRA Request 1/4/2021 [CPRA Request Day #2]

Good afternoon.

Please see the below CPRA Request made yesterday on Jan 4, 2021.
Thank you for your attention to this .

—————— Forwarded Message

From: "turtletracks@earthlink.net" <turtletracks@earthlink.net>
Date: Mon, 04 Jan 2021 11:57:54 -0800

To: <ladbs.custodianofrecords@lacity.org>

Conversation: CPRA Request 1/4/2021
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Subject: CPRA Request 1/4/2021
Good morning.

A request was made to the Department of City Planning in September of 2020 to produce all
communications, emails, notes, attachments, comments and letters from and to LADBS Daniel
Schneidereit, the Department and Millennium partners in relation to the Hollywood Center Project, case
numbers CPC-2018-2114, CPC-2018-2115, ENV-2018-2116, and VTT-82152.

I was told my the planner assigned to the case, Mindy Nyugen, LADBS requested an extension to fulfill
this request, delaying production until November 16, 2020. Another delay was made whereas the
planner has informed me after all of these months only a single email was produced. However, the
email she references is already in the record and was not produced in direct response to the request.

Pursuant to section 6253. of the California Public Records Act, please produce within ten days of this
email, all communications, emails, notes, attachments, comments and letters from and to LADBS
Daniel Schneidereit, the Department, and Millennium partners and its representatives and employees in
relation to the Hollywood Center Project, case humbers CPC-2018-2114, CPC-2018-2115, ENV-2018-
2116, and VTT-82152.

Thank you in advance.
Happy New Year.



